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Veron -Chen (LKKAuto)

From: calvin.er <calvin.er@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 1:52 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc ‘Jasmine Tan'; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: FW: AAD1405-073-request for survey report

Attachments: SHC5939Z 06.05.14 - GIA.pdf; AAD1405-073 - EATIMATE MARKING.pdf
Dear Veron

Please refer to preceding email.
Any update on the survey report for this mention case?

Attached GIA report and estimate marking for your reference.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Calvin Er

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.307

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 567111
— Ca Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www .tfranscab.com.sg
This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. [f
sou have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message contalning deadlines as incoming e- -mails are not screened

for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 2 February, 2018 11:40 AM

To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)' <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg' <yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg>;
‘claims@transcab.com.sg' <claims@transcab.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AAD1405-073-survey report

Dear Veron
Enclosed is the GIA report and estimate marking for your action.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

**¥ ploase be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg



o3 ; 12 TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
’MN No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
o~ ca i€ Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www.franscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. [I
vou have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mall reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
ar disclose Its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-maills are not screened
for response deadlines. The intearity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 5 January, 2018 8:39 AM

To: yuging.teo <yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: RE: AAD1405-073-survey report,

Dear Yu Qing,

Kindly forward us GIA report and surveyor’s mark estimate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: yuqing.teo [mailto:yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 5:51 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; claims@transcab.com.sg
Subject: RE: AAD1405-073-survey report

Dear Sir,
Details of the accident are as follow:

1) DOA:06.05.14

2) 3" party vehicle number: SHD 2068B

3) TCS Vehicle number: SHC 5939Z

4) Place of accident: PIE slip road towards CTE (City)

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Teo Yu Qing
Finance Department



- TEL: 5603 1265 Ext.306

*+* ploase be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
RAN No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

/\ca ‘ Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www.franscab.com.sg
This message Is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
vou have recewved it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
ir disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming & -malls are not screened
for rasponse deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: yuging.teo [mailto:yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 5:26 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jasmine Tan' <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'claims@transcab.com.sg' <claims@transcab.com.sg>
Subject: AAD1405-073-survey report

Dear Sir,
Please send the survey report to FCIL.
Thank you.
Best Regards,
Teo Yu Qing
Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.306
*+# please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
— Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
ca Website: www .franscab.com.sg

This message Is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protectad Dy work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message

.close its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as Incoming & e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannct be guaranteed on the Internet.



Veron Chen (I;KKAuto)

- = —_— e
From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2018 11:40 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc ‘Jasmine Tan'; yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg; SUR
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

*#* please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 567111

' Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
~—~Ca

Website: www . franscab.com.sg

This message Is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e- mails are not screened
for rasponse deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



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

2) 3" party vehicle number: SHD 20688

3) TCS Vehicle number: SHC 5939Z

4) Place of accident: PIE slip road towards CTE (City)

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Teo Yu Qing

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.306

*** plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 562111
— ca é Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www.franscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internat

From: yuging.teo [mailto:yuging.teo@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 5:26 PM

To: 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>

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




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 200303878K
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SHC59382
MEspis s
:r;;:tdrzgol)neéale GrMay 04
Vehicle Make TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: CROWN TAXI
Primary Colour: Red

Secondary Colour:  White
Manufacturing Year. 2006

Engine No.: 505657134
Chassis No.: LX5120026494
Maximum Power 65.0 KW (87 bhp)

Output:
Open Market Value: $17,148.00

Original Registration 28 Sep 2006

Date:

First Registration

Date: 28 Sep 2006
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid $18,863.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility

Expiry Date: 27 Sep 2014
PARF Rebate

Amount: $11.317.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date 27 Sep 2014

COE Category A - Car (1800cc & below)

COE Period(Years). 8

QP Paid $10,392.00
COE Rebate

Amount $505.00
Total Rebate

Amount: $11,822.00
Message

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE
expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 May 2014
oK
Lagdl Tramsp ‘-k"ﬂg'e?rlw\.

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnp... 7/5/2014



MTCS 14052530 / Trans-Cab Services Pie Ltd - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/05/2014 09.48

IMPORTA Tl

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report carractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policvholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy ability

4. The ;ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability en the part of the insurance companies.
ing may be refer

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

07/05/2014 09:48
06/05/2014 16:45

PIE slip road towards CTE (City)

Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner

Co Reg No
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer
Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used

at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

Address

Postcode

SHC5939Z

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD

200303878K

TOYOTA
CROWN-3.0 (M)

Hire and Reward

No

Third Party
Taxi

First Capital Insurance Ltd

Third Party
Yes

D-12047359MFSH/1574

CHONG BENG SIAH
S51553411G
30/03/1962

Outdoor

24/08/1982

31 Years And 8 Months
Male

(Local) +65-98242316

NOEMAIL

BLK 61 SIMEI RISE
#03-62

526794

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company No

Page | of 11



If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other material or property damaged?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

Other - Hirer

Collision- Head to Rear (TP Hit Insured)
Clear
Dry

No
No

Yes
No

No

No

On 06.05.2014 at about 1645hrs, | was traveling straight from the slip road of PIE slip road towards CTE (City) when vehicle in
front of me suddenly jammed his brake. | immediately applied brake to avoid the collision and manage to stop in time.
Subsequently, | felt an impact from the rear. Vehicle B (SHD20686B) collided onto my taxi's rear portion. Vehicle A: 3

passengers Vehicle B: 2 passengers /rc
Are accident photos available for attachment?

Yes

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

SHD2068B
PRIME TAXI

HAMZAH BIN DOLMAT
S1475911E

Page 2 0f 11



Sketch Plan Pg.1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the datalls of the accident lo spaed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be Polieyholder and/or the Authol

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material facts may
allow insurance companies lo repudiate policy liability.

4. The is;ue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the Insurance
companies.

5. An i be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Racords Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association
of Singapore (GlA) for archiving and that copies of this repont will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made available aforesald.

Sketch Plan

P\E Sup wraD

+ By —

(T LT T = Al shcsqnz

> B SHo 2068H
5 cve (o)
_G'

Describe Circumstances of the Accident

PLS - RCYem. 0 Gp CeRRs

Declaration

IfWe declare the faregoing particulars are lrue in every respect.

o

Policyhalder's Signature / Dale & Driver's Signature (If driver is nol the policyholder) / Date Witnessed by Reparting Centre
Time & Time Personnel

Page 1 of 2

Page 3 of 11



Accident Scene Photo

il
3
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Accident Scene Photo
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Accident Photo
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
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©  TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

" NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666 ~ FAX NO.6366 8862
CO/GST REG NO.201019626G

SHC 5939Z - FCIL

Vehicle No.:

Chassis No.:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:

Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :

PART

Rear Bumper Assembly
Rear Bumper Beam

Rear End Panel

Rear Luggage Floor Panel

Rear Lamp (Tail Lamp) LH
Rear Lamp Panel LH

Rear Lamp (Tail Lamp) RH
Bootlid

Bootlid ' TOYOTA' Badge
Bootlid 'CROWN' Badge
Bootlid Centre Logo Badge
Bootlid Weatherstrip
Bootlid Lock - Top

L B T R S e D B e e D T T I I I I T )

NEEEISGRERIS e e Nan s G N

Rear Bumper Centre Absorber Foam
Rear End Panel Inner Trim Cover

Rear Luggage Floor Panel Trim Board
Rear Luggage Floor Panel Insulator

PaHT ROEL
Ve ./éfﬁ,ﬁ"._,’ Z.

)

7 & 2 3c A

SHC 5939Z - ROEL
LXS12-0026785

TOYOTA
CROWN TAXI
06.05.2014
FCIL
LIST
B 460.12 —
%7 119.97 «—
J~ 125,00 x
%7 427.75 —
€771 193.80 __—
7T 917.80 X
J~ 245.95X
™ 250.00 X

€727 29849 ——

% 90.64 —

€71 298.49 —

% 791.04 —

% 3553 —

s 39,49 —

Y 32.23——

10308 V21177 204.1552in_
7« 5926 —

W@ b EBOBBEBLBEH BB ®K®B

Bootlid Lock - Bottom 72 21.42X
Bootlid Outer Chrome Garnish Y~ 70120 X
Rear Fender LH B 854.13 —
Rear Exhaust Box 7C 832.37 X
6,367.83
25% 1,591.96
TOTAL 4,775.87
Specical Nett
. Pes 77 25p-
1 Set Rear Bumper Parking Sensor $ 300.00
1 Set Rear Bumper Fastener Clip $ M 12.00 —
1 Set Rear Bumper Side Clip b . 10.00 —
1 Set Rear Bumper Side Clip Holder b /e 18.58 —
1 Set Rear End Panel Inner Trim Cover Clip b M 21.00—



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
" NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666 FAX NO.6366 8862
CO/GST REG NO.201019626G

SHC 5939Z - FCIL

1 Set Rear Fender Inner Trim Cover Clip BH

1

1
)
2
1
1
1
1
2

Rear Bootlid Sticker Trans-Cab’
Rear Bootlid Sticker 'Trans-Link'
Rear Bootlid Sticker '6555-3333"
Rear Windscreen Glass Sealant
Rear Windscreen Glass Inner Seal
Rear Bootlid advetisement sticker
Rear Fender advetisement sticker LH
Rear Bumper advetisement sticker
Rear Exhaust Mounting

TOTAL
TOTAL PARTS
Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening

The Necessary Portion, Remove And renewal
Of Parts, Adjust And Realign The Same

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.

To Reinstall Rear Bumper Parking Sensor.

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected
Portion.

To Remove And Refit Interior Fittings,
Trimings, Gamnish, Fittings And Other, To
Enable Repair.

To Transfer Of Bootlid Fittings, Attachments
And Perform Water Seepage Test.

To Transfer Of Fender Fittings, Attachments
And Perform Water Seepage Test.

To remove and replace corporate sticker

ROEL

$ Y 10.00 —
$ e 30.00 —
$ e 30.00 —

% e\ 30.00 —
% Ve, 80.00 4cjn—
$ N 40.00 Fosn—
$ “n 250.00 ¢

$ - 250.00 ¢

$ v~ 150.00 X

$ ki~ 80.00 X

$ 1,311.58

$ 6,087.45

$ 2,800.00 /Zec/
$ 220.00 Yoy
$ 120.00 2=y
$ 170.00 S<7
$ 2,700.00 72~/
$ 270.00 /2<y
$ 170.00 S/
$ /ﬂ,,,‘%/ 170.00 X

% 7Y 330.00 X



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.42 SUNGEI KADUT STEET 1 SINGAPORE 729346
TEL NO.6287 6666 FAX NO.6366 8862
CO/GST REG NO.201019626G

SHC 5939Z - FCIL
To Remove And Refit Rear W/ Screen Glass
To Facilitate Bodywork Repair. $

To Drop Rear Exhaust Box, Renew The Same,
To Repair And Realign Centre Exhaust Pipe. $

ROEL

170.00 77z

170.00 £/

TOTAL " §

7,290.00

Over All Total §

13,377.45

REPAIR DAYS _10DAYS



¥y 7L
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

NO.2 ANG MO KIO STREET 63SINGAPORE 569111 i 25 112018

Ref : CS/TP18020672/Kvbe2

Code: TP378

AR

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected SHC 5939Z
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 07/05/2014
) Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CROWN c.c 2986
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. LXS120026494 Colour WHITE / RED
Odometer 924895 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
5 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/80 R14 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/80 R14 WEST LAKE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/80 R14 WEST LAKE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/80 R14 WEST LAKE 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/05/2014 Inspection Date 07/05/2014
Survey held at TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO. 42 SUNGEI KADUT ST 1
SINGAPORE 729346
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




74 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 5939Z
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh opB{;) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER ASSEMBLY BUCKLED 460.12 460.12
1|REAR BUMPER BEAM BENT 119.97 119.97
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE ABSORBER FOAM SERVICEABLE 125.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 42775 42775
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM COVER CRACKED 193.80 193.80
1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 917.80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL TRIM BOARD SERVICEABLE 245.95 -
1|REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
1|REAR LAMP (TAIL LAMP) LH CRACKED 298.49 298.49
1|REAR LAMP PANEL LH BENT 90.64 90.64
1|REAR LAMP (TAIL LAMP) RH CRACKED 298.49 298 .49
1|BOOTLID BENT 791.04 791.04
1|BOOTLID 'TOYOTA' BADGE NECESSARY 36.53 35.53
1(BOOTLID 'CROWN' BADGE NECESSARY 39.49 39.49
1[BOOTLID CENTRE LOGO BADGE NECESSARY 32.23 32.23
1|BOOTLID LOCK - TOP DENTED 59.26 59.26
1|BOOTLID LOCK - BOTTOM TO REPAIR SEE 21.42 -
LABOUR
1|BOOTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH SERVICEABLE 70.20 -
1|REAR FENDER LH BUCKLED 854.13 854.13
1|REAR EXHAUST BOX TO REPAIR SEE 832.37 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,540.92 -925.24
462276 2,775.70
1|BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP (SN) (50%) DISTORTED 20415 102.08
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -51.04 -
153.11 102.08
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR (SN) DENTED 300.00 220.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER FASTENER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER SIDE CLIP HOLDER (SN) NECESSARY 18.58 18.58

Report Ref No. CS/TP18020672/Kvbe2
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Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ:ﬁﬂgﬁpﬁg) Our T;j)usted
1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER TRIM COVER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 21.00 21.00
1|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM COVER CLIP LH (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|REAR BOOTLID STICKER 'TRANS-CAB' (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR BOOTLID STICKER 'TRANS-LINK' (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR BOOTLID STICKER '6555-3333' (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS INNER SEAL (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 30.00
1|REAR BOOTLID ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
1|REAR FENDER ADVERTISEMENT STICKER LH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING (SN) SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1,311.58 451.58
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING, KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE 2,800.00 1,200.00
NECESSARY PORTION, REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS, ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF REAR LUGGAGE FLOOR PANEL,
BOOTLID LOCK - BOTTOM AND REAR EXHAUST BOX.
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS. 220.00 90.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED. 120.00 20.00
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR. 170.00 50.00
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED 2,700.00 720.00
PORTION.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR FITTINGS, TRIMINGS, 270.00 100.00
GARNISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER, TO ENABLE REPAIR.
TO TRANSFER OF BOOTLID FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS 170.00 50.00
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS, ATTACHMENTS REPEATED 170.00 -
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE CORPORATE STICKER. NOT NECESSARY 330.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR W/SCREEN GLASS TO 170.00 120.00
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR.
TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX, RENEW THE SAME, TO 170.00 60.00
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE.
7,290.00 2,410.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,377.45 5,739.36
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,300.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




